VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Regular Meeting
A GENDA
January 27, 2021
8:00 a.m. to 92:20 a.m.

Due to the Governor's Proclamation 20-28 et seq that temporarily waives and suspends
sections of the Open Public Meetings Act, the January 27, 2021 Board of Commissioners
meeting is NOT being held in person and will be held by remote participation only. The
public can join via Zoom by visiting https://us02web.zoom.us/|/81170706793

Meeting ID: 811 7070 6793 Passcode: 871927 or the call-in number is 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 811 7070 6793 Passcode: 871927

ACTION TIME PAGE
A. Call to Order --—- 8:00 -—
B. Approval of the Minutes
a) December 16, 2020 Board Meeting Action 8:01 3-7
C. Introduction of Kara Turner, HR Consultant Information  8:02
D. State Audit Report Informatfion  8:03 -
a) Michel Melseaux, WA State Auditor’s Office
b) Kirk Gadbois, WA State Auditor’s Office
c) Kristina Baylor, WA State Auditor’s Office
E. Pediatric Inpatient Feasibility Study Presentation Information  8:13 -
a) Frank Fox, PhD - Principal Health Trends
F. Superintendent Report Information  8:33 -
a) Verdant Operations update
b) Community Outreach update
G. Executive Committee Report Information  8:35 -
H. Finance Committee Report
a) Review financial statements and cash activity Information  8:37 8-12
b) Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll Action 8:40 13
c) Resolution 2021:01 Fixed Asset Disposition Action 8:45 14-17
d) Resolution 2021:02 Appointing Tammy Keuser as Auditor ~ Action 8:48 18-19
e) Floating Employee Holiday Information  8:50
l.  Program Committee Report
a) Conflicts of Interest -—- 8:52
b) Program investment recommendations Action 8:54 20
c) Status of Verdant grants + COVID-19 Information  9:02
d) Program Presentation Information  9:10 21

e) Verdant Program and Marketing Highlights Information  9:14 22-23


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81170706793

J. Public Comments (please limit to three minutes per speaker)
K. Commissioner Comments

L. Adjournment



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON
VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Regular Meeling
via Zoom
December 16, 2020

Commissioners Present Bob Knowles, President (via Zoom)
Karianna Wilson, Secretary (via Zoom)
Deana Knutsen, Commissioner (via Zoom)
Dr. Jim Distelhorst, Commissioner (via Zoom)
Fred Langer, Commissioner (via Zoom)

Staff Lisa Edwards, EdD, Superintendent (via Zoom)
Zoe Reese, Director of Community Impact (via Zoom)
Jennifer Piplic, Marketing Director (via Zoom)
Sue Waldin, Community Wellness Program Manager
(via Zoom)
Sandra Huber, Community Engagement Manager
(via Zoom)
Nancy Budd, Community Social Worker
(via Zoom)
Karen Goto, Executive Assistant (via Zoom)
Michele Fettel, Interim Office Manager (via Zoom)
Erica Ash, Ash Consulting (via Zoom)

Call to Order The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
of Public Hospital District No. 2, Snohomish County,
was called to order at 8:03 a.m. by President Knowles.

Executive Session President Knowles recessed the regular meeting at
8:05 a.m. into Executive Session to evaluate the
qualifications of an applicant for public employment
and to consider the selection of a site or the
acquisition of real estate.

President Knowles stated that the board would
reconvene in 20 minutes and no action would be
taken in Executive Session.

At 8:25 a.m., President Knowles extended the
Executive Session for 5 minutes.

At 8:30 a.m., President Knowles extended the
Executive Session for 5 minutes.

Page 003



Commissioners Meeting
December 16, 2020
Page 2

Open Session The board reconvened into Open Session at
8:35 a.m.

Approval of Minutes Mofion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to approve the minutes of the regular
board meeting on November 18, 2020.
Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to approve the minutes of the special
board meeting on December 1, 2020.

Superintendent Report  Dr. Edwards reported on the following items:

1. Grant modifications are complete.

2. New laptops have been purchased for the
Verdant staff.

3. Verdant has acquired fiber and the system wiill
be installed in February 2021.

4. Verdant has also purchased three HEPA air
filters for the office.

5. Leases on suites 200 and 209 of the Kruger
Clinic will be renewed by Swedish Edmonds.

6. Value Village buy-out lease agreement has
been signed by Verdant and Savers. Savers
has 5 business days to pay the agreement
amount and return the keys.

/7. Azose will monitor the Value Village property,
put up a fence around the property, and do
basic maintenance until May 2021.

8. Superintendent Edwards will facilitate the 2021
CEO Roundtable meetings.

9. Superintendent Edwards and Ms. Reese will
collaborate with the PHPDA (Pacific Hospital
PDA) on monthly meetings and upcoming
technical assistance workshops for community
partners.

10.The Verdant staff will be in a team-building
retreat on Friday, December 18, 2020.

11.Turner HR Services will start with Verdant in
January 2021.

12.Herd Freed Hartz will cease their search for the
Verdant Finance & Operations director. All
Things HR and Turner HR will assist with the
search starting this month.

13. Commissioner Wilson inquired on Verdant’s
participation in the COVID vaccine distribution.
Superintendent Edwards & Ms. Reese explained

Page 004



Commissioners Meeting
December 16, 2020
Page 3

Executive Committee
Report

Resolution 2020:11 -
2021 Monthly Board
Meeting Schedule

Officers & Committees
for 2021

Finance Committee
Report

Authorization for
Payment of Vouchers
& Payroll

Discussion with Dr. Gus
Balderas of Edmonds
School District

Program Committee
Update

that Verdant will partner with various health
organizations to host vaccination opportunities
for under-served populations in the district and
Verdant will also assist with the outreach.
Commissioner Distelhorst explained that a good
tracking method must be used as the second
shot is needed 3 weeks after the first shot.

President Knowles noted that the committee met on
December 9, 2020 to review the agenda for the
December 16, 2020 board meeting.

No action was taken.

Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously fo approve the 2021 meeting schedule
(R:2020:11)

The board noted no changes to the proposed slate
of officers and committees (E:73:20).

The committee met on December 14, 2020. Ms. Ash
reviewed the financial statements and cash activity
for November 2020 (E:74:20) and noted anything over
$3.000 in payment from Verdant. The last bond
payment was made on November 24, 2020.

Warrant Numbers 14550 through 14587 for November
2020 for payment in the amount of $110,707.81 were
presented for approval (E:75:20) by Commissioner
Langer. Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to approve.

Dr. Balderas provided an overview of the Edmonds
School District population and said that the #1 need
of the district is to get the students back to school in
person.

Commissioners discussed with Dr. Balderas the
accessibility issue at the Woodway playfields. Dr.
Balderas will provide a summary report with action
steps and expectations to Verdant.

The Program Committee met on December 10, 2020.

No conflicts of interest were reported by the
commissioners.

Page 005



Commissioners Meeting
December 16, 2020
Page 4

Ms. Reese indicated that there are two modifications
to contracts, two Superintendent Discretionary Fund
organizations, and five expiring contracts (E:76:20).
Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to approve CHC Snohomish County
Dental Program grant modification with rollover of
$6.503 for January 1, 2021 to September 30, 2021.
Motion was made, seconded and passed
vnanimously to approve Seamar Lynnwod Clinic
expansion grant modification to extend the grant
reporting period to December 31, 2030 and
outcomes updated to include duplicated and
unduplicated head counts with measurable
outcomes.

Ms. Reese mentioned the two newly funded groups
from the Superintendent Discretionary Fund: $10,000
to VOAWW for a hygiene supply distribution from
December 1 to December 31, 2020 and $95,450 to
Compass Health for an embedded MHP with the
Lynnwood Police Department and the Mountlake
Terrace Police Department.

Ms. Reese presented the five expiring contracts:

1. Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to approve ChildStrive Early
Intervention and Parents as Teachers in the
amount of $93,858.91 for December 16, 2020 to
March 31, 2021 to allow for Q1 grant process.

2. Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously fo approve Kindering Early
Intervention & Private Therapy Sessions in the
amount of $ 42,765.04 for an extension from
December 15, 2020 to March 31, 2021 to allow
for Q1 grant process.

3. Motion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to approve Korean Women's
Association Everyday Prevention program in
the amount of $15,000 for an extension from
January 1 fo March 31, 2021 fo allow for Q1
grant process.

4. Mofion was made, seconded and passed
unanimously to approve Lahai Health Dental
Clinic in the amount of $110,293 for an

Page 006



Commissioners Meeting
December 16, 2020
Page 5

Marketing
Presentation

Verdant Program
Highlights

Public Comments

Commissioner
Comments

Adjournment

ATTEST BY:

extension from January 1 to March 31, 2021 to
allow for Q1 grant process.

5. Staff presented proposal fo transition Puget
Sound Kidney Center’s Chronic Disease
Education & Prevention Program to an
instructor contract inclusive of curriculum
development as early as January 1, 2021.

A COVID testing will be done at Mountlake

Terrace High School on December 16, 2020, 1 to 7

p.m. Ms. Reese will also touch base with Mr. Jeff

Betz of the City of Mountlake Terrace on their

playfields.

Ms. Piplic presented her 2021 goal worksheet (E:77:20)
to the board.

Ms. Reese will present her 2021 goals to the board at
the January 27, 2021 regular board meeting.

See Exhibit (E:78:20) for updates on activities at the
Verdant Community Weliness Center, Multicultural
Program and Outreach, and Community Social
Worker for October and November 2020.

None

President Knowles will be sending a 340 review survey
to the board and staff for Superintendent Edwards’ -
month review.

Commissioners thanked Ms. Goto for her service to
Verdant.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

President

Secretary

Page 007



Accrual Basis

NV EeEWN R

10
11
12
13
14

N =

~N oOOwnm s W

o

10

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash Balance
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Total Long-term & Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

INCOME
Ordinary Income

EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Program Expenses
Total Expenses

OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSE)

Total Other Income/(Expense)
NET INCOME/(LOSS)

Public Hospital District #2, Snohomish County
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2020
A B C D
Dec 31, 2019 Dec 31, 2020 $ Change Comments:
1,642,443 3,404,411 1,761,968 Swedish prepaid rent for January
53,930,005 55,996,009 2,066,004 Includes Investments & Prepaid Expenses
55,572,448 59,400,420 3,827,972
43,968,619 42,476,961 (1,491,658) Net of Accumulated Depreciation
99,541,067 101,877,381 2,336,314
2,585,729 1,404,445 (1,181,284) Swedish prepaid rent for lanuary
- - - Bond paid off on 11/24
2,585,729 1,404,445 (1,181,284)
96,955,338 100,472,937 3,517,599 Annual Net Income/(Loss)
99,541,067 101,877,381 2,336,314
Profit & Loss
December 31, 2020
A B C D E F
Dec Actual Dec Budget Fav/(Unfav) YTD Actual YTD Budget Fav/{Unfav)
1,234,080 1,522,462 (288,382) 11,460,715 11,846,582 (385,867)
225,817 201,516 (24,301) 2,282,302 2,483,328 201,026
130,588 129,747 (842) 1,603,979 1,601,211 (2,768)
652,011 2,072,008 1,419,997 8,402,104 10,723,945 2,321,841
1,008,416 2,403,270 1,394,854 12,288,385 14,808,485 2,520,100
277,535 273,750 3,785 4,345,268 2,955,000 1,390,268
503,200 (607,059) 1,110,259 3,517,599 (6,903) 3,524,501
Monthly Highlights
December 31, 2020

Verdant received dividend payments of $37.5K, a realized gain of $4.7K and an unrealized gain of $13.1K on our investment portfolio which closed
with an ending market value of $55,684,399.

Program grant commitments total $6,840,555 for 2020 excluding BHCF. Additional 2020 funding for COVID-19 programs total $992K.

Revenue of $130K and expenses of $82K from the Kruger Clinic were incurred, netting to an additional operating income of $48K.

Page 008

DRAFT



dnoig vioddns ¥23m-g suoiiows yndyyg SuiBeuey - STEOM-D  00°000'C Jaizel4 9s0yuay 0coz/te/TT 97941
(ysiueds z '3 ysnBu3 z) ssauINyBPUIN B UONBHPSN - SEE DM 00°0SL 1puelqap|iH edys8uy 0z0z/1e/TT ST9PT
Nwwing Juaied - yEE-Y PUB EEE-Y  00'0SE'E BI21ED Ul|3A] BUY ozoz/te/et ¥e9rT
s1apuodsay 15114 AJuna) ous yInos Jof sieuigam ¢ 1oy diysiosuods JeUIgapM 00°00S‘T $92UIIDJUOY) JOpuUOdsay IST 0zozZ/te/Tt €29VT
}IOM pedT eIOIOWON] - E6Z DM 00'S8L'T |efense) einesep 0c0z/vt/eT [44s1 a1
0T0T ‘T99Q-7AON  0£'60T uozLRA 0Toz/vi/Tt T29%T
S994 WPNY 6107  98'S62°9 22140 S,J0NpNY 33elS 0z0z/vt/et T4
$921A85 AIOSIADY JUDWISAAU] 0Z0Z/0E/TT -T/IT  00°99Z'6 198AY '3 uapAeq 0zoe/vi/e 619%T
Aindag 107 Bupped Jaquiasag 067595 *2u] A}and3g edudwyed 0coe/vi/eT 8T9VT
020Z/1/21 8uilea pJeog |edads a1euipey  0S'LET'T pueyd|ay 1081ey 0T0z/vt/zT LT9%T
leD 21AIBS - BAIUI/ALDD/SSA0Y 67759 "2u] ‘swalsAg Awindag ueipseny 0z0e/vi/TT 9T9vT
Adoue) 1z-0z0z 493uim yo daud jlew pue Sunud  96'885'TT D71 55214 pajepljosuo) 0zoe/vt/en ST9YT
BuR/euoydaRL  ZT'SLS Iseowo) 0zot/vi/eT PI9PT
020z/2/¢T uo pjay Sulutely aonsnf edos g Aunb3  00°000°C eJieq|-ouepuany eipne|d 0zoz/vi/et €T9PT
uawadeue Auadoud Jaquadaqg N1y} 12qo10 000226 S9149d0.d [BI2IDWIWOD) 3502y 0z0zZ/PT/eT 19T
sosse|d >u_::EEOQ Q sowsp mc_v_OOu Jo} wcozaohu_E puz jo uoiiejjeisu| 6S°EVT ‘ou| .m«m__m_uwaw |ensIA olpny ONON\Q.H\NH TT9¢vT
s1ysy padueyy  00'00T S30IIDS SuoIswIY 0z0e/vi/Tt 019Vt
OZOZ AON -SIMIBSHYH  0S'H8T YH s8uiyl |y 0zoz/vt/TT 6094T
Aduen pue esr] ‘ua.ey Joy sjuswAed pied WpaID  0€'£69°C odied s|lam 0z0z/L0/TT 80971
8unssy pueog (eads 0zoz/T/2T 310N (B89 09'Lp "2u| ‘Bulysiigng punos 020¢/L0/TT L09%T
Bunynsuod uonuInN - 6z M 8 dnouo Juiyoeo) SulnrT AYlesH - T62 IM  8S°8LET D71 sueniaig punos 0z0z/Lo/et 909vT
Awoupez  STSHT'T and Auno) ysiwoyous 020z/L0/TT S09¥T
ULy IPM SUIAT - TOE DM 09°69C S133U3D |EAPSIA JYIdRd 020z/L0/cT ¥09YT
SUBUIIUIBIA AIIRIUSARI DVAH  €0'TO0'T 271 0D Ajsunpp iy 020z/L0/2T £09¥T
9D1ION 82IAJBS YoleM Ylewapel] WodaY -9T/TT  00°6LT D71d S3UOf Weyes amo1 0z0t/Lo/Tt 70991
12-07 91um Adouey  01°/78 SM1EDI) J)O3g uoser 0z0Z/L0/21 T09%T
paloid spesdn 1l SE'SEVOT *ou| ‘Bunndwio) JweuAg 020Z/10/¢T 009%T
Puid/auoydapl  80°LLE }seowo) 0z0z/L0/TT 665¥T
SIINIBS IDqWAAON  §/'/£0°9T Bunynsuo) ysy 0z0z/L0/TT 86SPT
8ulIasuno) 6T PINOCD - LTEDM-D  OO'STE Jajzel 950YUsY 0z0t/Lo/Tt L6SPT
uonBNISIVIWPY YSd 0Z0Z J2quiadaq  S2'8T SUOIIN|OS SSUISNg X3[{LIaWY 0z0z/Lo/tt 965HT
aSeqien  p'88E awaseuey s1sep 020z/10/21 S6SYT
Bunes|y pieog 0z0Z/8T/TT 210N B89 00'Th "auj ‘Bulysiigng punos 0202/10/21T P6SHT
sepjednieN  91'95 A819u3 punos 3a8n4 020t/10/21 €6SPT
0Z/1€/€-1/T BuoMUO OIpeY 73 I01eAR|]  0Z'S9T *2U] ‘SwalsAs ANundag uelpseno 0c0z/10/TT 76591
ddueUdUIBIA J0JBAS|T O0Z0TZ J2qWIddq  /LZ'T6T JT1 ‘swaisAs 3113 0z0t/10/cT 16541
994 a8eu0)s dn-yoeg pue sdn-yoeg aSeuey ‘Pesiuo) woddns || Alyauopy 16°898°C *2u] ‘SBunndwo) Jjweulqg 0202/10/21 06SHT
Buidesspuet 0zoz Jaqwadsq  06°ObY “2u| ‘3ueus)uley adedspuer palepl|osuo) 0z0Z/10/21 68SHT
30)Au3S uonaduIsig Ajleq pue [euojuer AlyIwolN 00°'6T9'T S9DIAIRS Suonsuuy 0coe/10/Tt 88SYT
:AlAIDY JueLIRpp
asoding unowy 99Aed aeq RquinN
uoiesuel| juesem

T# PLISIA [e)dsoy d1qnd

Page 009



JusWIASINQWIRY wie|) - Buipuads 3|qixald LT'6T SUOIIN|OS ssauIsNg x3|lIswy 0zoz/ie/et
usodaq /5p/(R)TOV 110JABd  ¥8'8LY'E dljeA ozoe/te/ct
J345Uel] [joiAed HOY 62'GET 0T dav 0z0zZ/1€/2T
saxe] ||oJAeqd HOV 08'8€T'L dav 070Z/1€/2T
WBwWasINquISY wiep) - Suipuads J|qIXal4  00'EYS’S SUOIIN|OS ssauisng X3a|Juawy ozoz/et/cT
SOXe| 0’389 JAQWISAON  98'%Z/ anuaAay Jo Juawpedaq o1e1s ym 0zoz/8e/ct
5524 Suissadoud [jolhed  96°/6 dav 0zoz/se/et
juswasinquiay wiep) - Suipuads a|qixald 792 SUOIIN|OS SSaUISNG X3)J1IaWY 0202/1Z/1
usodaq /St/(e)Tor lodhed  85°SOE‘S dleA 0z0z/12/2T
soxe] ||oJAed HOY  0Z'5969 dav 0z0z/81/C1
J9jsuel) jjoihed HOY  $0'00E'0Z dav 020z/81/TT
wawasinquiay wie) - uipuads 3|qixa4 0C'eSt SuoIN|os ssauisng xajjuRwWwy 0zoz/v1/TT
$994 Buissadoud ||olAed 96'(8 dav 0z0T/11/T1
98ley) NIMBS  OLZEE od.ed s|pm ozoz/tt/et
98.1ey) ao1A1ag 04'ShT SIAIIS JURYIISA 081ed S||9M 0z0z/01/21
usodaq £sv/(e)Top ljoJAed IV'6L2'E RHENY 020t/60/2T
JUBWASINQWIRY wiep) - Sulpuads 3|qixald  66'9€ SUoNN|OS ssauisng xajjlBwy 0z0z/L0/TT
Jajsued) jloshed HOY  00°9€Z'6T dav 0z0T/v0/TT
saxe] ||oJAed HOY  2Z'859°9 dav 0z0T/¥0/TT
JuBWASINqUIBY wiep) - Bulpuads 3jqixa|d  00'ST Suonn|og ssaulsng xa|jlIaWy 0coz/10/cT
Anandy Hov/aam
asoding junowy J9Aed aleq
uondesues)
6T°LI8ZET sjueuep |30
dnosg voddns juased g sweidoud Sunuaieqd suydidsiq 3MNSO4 ysiueds 0Z0Z - 662 DM 00°0SH9 eieq ejjap ocoz/se/en oVt
Sunasy pieog 0Z0z/9T/ZT 2o1ON (€591 00°ZY *ou| ‘Buiysngnd punos 0z0z/8¢/ttT TPorl
ddueInsu| [eauaq g [BAPSN TZOZ Aenuer  69°/68°9 pIa1ysan|g sduaday 0z0z/8z/eT (W71
CE9YC6TO00ZT Jaquunu Junoy - Seg [einieN €8°%S A813u3 punos 1e8ng 020Z/8¢/71 6E91T
ases| 30| Sunjed - Tz0z Aenuer 00982C 2711 sa1uadoud 151ed 0z0z/82/Tt 8EIVT
uo13103dsu| poOH 3y3 0§ 4 Ul PaISISSY - BulsaL 8JUBpYUO)  000SE "JU| ‘SWaISAS AWIndas uelpiens 0z0z/8e/ttT LEIVT
sulyoey Ado) 17/12/1-22/21  OV'ES SUILD.A SSBUISNG JJU0IIOD|] 0z0z/8z/Ct 9€9¥T
3}JOM ped] BlOJOWOId - 6ZEIM 00219 |efease) eanese, 0zoz/te/Tt SESPT
€76/ 6€79 815 9€09 Jaquinu JUNOXY 8L°6C1T s3|deis ozoe/te/er YEIVT
TO00T-6¥S6T0T LTSEP'T "0] 32ueJnsu| 3yr7 jedidung 0z0z/12/eT EEIVT
UOIIU3ARI J30UR) UO owaq SuooD - TOEDOM  20'0LZ 5121U3) [EJIPSIAl dj1ded 020Z/12/71 TET
HoMm datd/asn Aujidey 1g dueudiulely [B4SUSD ‘Swaz SulOlS - NIYL-3ALG 6T-QIAOD  00°0ST yaanyd 1s2MYHON ozoe/1z/Tt TE9YT
UaWdo[IASp WINDLIND YSiuedS - ZEE DM 0S'ZhL JoAROM UELWIIEN oczoz/te/en 0€9vT
99 ae101s dn-yoeg pue sdn-xyoeg adeue ‘Pesuo) uoddns 1| Ao Ty L9E'S "2u) ‘Bunndwo) d1weuAg 0207/12/T1T 629V1
aulidiasiq dASod jeuoiieanps jo Aaaijap afenSue| ysiueds - 90E DM 00°0SZ "sakay sasojoq 0z0z/1Z/T1 879%1
sang diysiaquiaw [enuuy 1z0z 00'90¢‘s AHdMV 0z0z/12/TT LT9PT
:(panunuod) Axiady Juesepy
asodung junowy 29hed ajeq

uondesues)

Page 010



8L°L11'080°T sjuawWasIngsiq |e3o]

UBIAIA 9149q3 Aq pausisiulwpy  96°08S°C S10puaj/siuetuie|) snouep Jstw 9/YS0€ - TLY¥SOE
Ay dwo) spom
asozy Aq paiaisiuiuipy QT LEV'L SIOpPUSA/SIUBWIE|) SNOLIBA asiw Y8YT-LLYT

:ANAdY Junp) 198Ny

asoding unowy EETCH aleq
uonpesues]

€5°C19'LE6 suonesuel] HOV/sa4IM [e10)
udwAhed wesSold  v0°S9L‘Th Sunapury ozoz/ez/Tt
wawAed weidold 16°'858°€6 SALISPIIY) ozoz/ge/TT
juswAhed weidold  €E'6€7°LT SDINIDS A)lwey 3 plIy) puelapuom ozog/st/et
awAeq weidold  E£E'EE8°0T $3IAJBS Y)jesH dnnadesay) ozoz/st/et
juswAeq wesdoyd  00'SL8°9C 2114 Auno) yanos 0zog/st/e
luswAeq wel8old  00'0SLVT JiD uelisuy) punos 3a8ng ozoz/st/en
judwAhed wesdold  /9°9TH0T 1S9MYHON 55220y 133loud 0z0z/s1/2T
juswAeq weifold  EE'E8SY uonepunod asuelsissy 8nig uopdudsaig 0z0t/st/2t
awhed wesBold  00°000s uaJ1p|iy) ¥ 10 Isnu) Judleqd 0zoz/st/e
wawAed weiSold Q0001’8 leuoneusau| sweaj |edipsy 0¢0z/st/Tt
uswAed wesSold  85°'68€9 jueg poo4 poomuuA) 0z0z/s1/TT
swAhed wesdold  00°000°S UOI3eID0SSY S,UBWOA UB3.0Y 0zoz/st/et
uawAheq weiold  8S'SIEVT Supspury 0z0z/St/eT
wawhed weidold  ZS'9E'Z9 S9IIAISS JOIUaS aFewoy 0zoz/st/et
uawAed wesfold  00'00S'ZZ uny ayl uo sy 0z0z/st/cT
uawAhed weidold  OO'VESOTT ST "ON 211SIQ JOOYIS Spuowpl 0zoz/st/er
swAed wesSoid 00°000'8 0D YSIWOoYoUS SIIAIDG 3IUD|OIA I1359W0Qg 0z0zZ/st/2T
juswAeqd weidoud 00002 jueg poo4 s1oqydiaN J0) uladuo) 0e0z/st/2t
JuswAed wesSoild  8S°SE9ZT YyeaH ssedwo) 0z0Z/ST/TT
juawAed weiSoyd  9T°058°0S SALIISP|IYD 0zoz/st/Tt
wswAed weidold  99'€G5‘9¢ S2IIAISS UBWINH 10} J31U3) 0z0z/st/tT
JuawAed wesoud 199997 uoliepunod uoieanp3l gqnj) 3jdAag spease) 020z/St/21
wawAeq wesSoyd  ££°€8S'vE Awuno) ysiwoyous jo gn|) spio 3 skog 070zZ/ST/TT
0€'1SS'LTT
Sunsa) 6T-AIAOD 10} Buyeis - 86€S-D  9¢'8LT'T 3113 Auno? ynos ozoz/et/en
WweJgoud $s00Y Y3eaH g POOS JOIUSS - 6T-QIAOD - 96§D  00°000°0T J91Ud) J0IUIS BILLID] 3YeIUNON ozoz/sz/eT
suonendod ysty-1y Joj Suilsal 6T-AINOD - 06€S-D  00'088°0€ Jeucijeusslu| swea| |eaIpan 0zot/ee/T
ad POOMUUAT YUM JOId YI[eaH [BIUDIA B PBqW] - QIADD - S6€S-D)  00°0SH'S6 YyesH ssedwo) 0z0tT/€z/TT
weJdoud uoninN asuodsay 6T AINOD - ELESD  00°000°S UOI1BID0SSY S,USWOM UBIO) 0coz/st/er
sa11ddns aua|8AH asuodsay 6T-AINOD - ¥6ES-D  TE'6LLG VA UJSIS9/M BI1BWY JO SI99IUNIOA ozoz/vi/et
weJdoud 199uu0) YI3) JOIUAS 6T-AINDD - 6ES-D  EL°EIELE S3IIAISS JOIUDS SFEWOH 0z0z/eo/ct
WweJg04d 199UU0D Yd3] J0WBS 6T-AIAOD - E6€5-D  00°000'SE J31ua) Joluas spuowpy 0z0z/20/TT
asoding unowy 29Aed aleq

uonoesuelj

Page 011



06'SST'0SP'T sysodaq |eo)

WY AlYIUoN  Z£7€99'F "ou ‘s301n135 AYjeay alsedyyjeay 0zoz/Ez/eT
uay Alyawol  z£'€99'v "2u| ‘5391435 Aljeay asedyljesy ozoz/gz/eT
S9Xe| 25193 pjoyasea] m.O ww.wmh..n e ll]] .mmu_Emw >u_mwm_ aledyjjesaHy ONON\mN\N._U
[edla)aq W9y aunr/AeN/|udy 10} 7T jO 9 JudwAed yum - Juay AjYIuo  £/°/9b'LE 0415e5 punos 198nd 0zoz/€e/tT
sasuadxa oiul|) 198Ny J0j pUNDY  OE'BLY 211 0] Aisunpw 0zoz/ez/ct
junowe p3a)deIIUu0D UeYl dlow - InoAng sea Ajseg 00't8E‘S6T a3e|)IA anjep 0z0Z/ve/T1
way Alywow 15728718 d1ulD Ja8nuy spuowpy ysipams ocoz/€e/Tt
way Alywow  ZE'6161¢ dlul) s,uaJpjiy) spuowp3 ysipams ozog/cz/et
way Ayiuoy £8°67£°908 spuowpa/ysipams ozoz/et/et
aulwialap o3 Suidwsane IS 00°109C 90d ozoz/Lt/TT
HOVSN  79'/85°€T Asoyiny a1e) yyesH s1e1s ym ocoz/ot/et
Ao 97 TTP'EYT Auno) ysiwoyous 0z0z/01/2t
mwmhmcu pJed |palid 104 u:wEmmh:nE_.wx '€ esn .muhm\SUm ONON\OH\N.H
1sn8ny pue A|nf wouy |e1sayep 1uai Jo JuawAed pue Juay Alqauoy 151186 s1aupleq ASojolewaq paly 020Z/10/21
Wy AlyuolN  /9°868'E 'S'Q’'Q ‘ni puowAey 0z0z/T0/T1T
way Ao 09°£09°9 U1 [BIIPI Spuowp3 0zoe/vo/etT
way Alywow  £7°/T2TE ade|(IA anjep 0zoz/10/TT

asoding unowy Jaked 21eq

uondesues|

:sysodag

Page 012



VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

WARRANT APPROVAL

We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District #2 of Snohomish
County, Washington, do hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter specified
have been received and that Warrant Numbers 14588 through 14642 have been issued for
payment in the amount of $132,817.19. These warrants are hereby approved.

Attest;

Erica Ash

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Warrants Processed:

Work Comp Claims Pd:

Kruger Clinic Processed:

Payroll:

Electronic Payments/
Adjustments:

12-01-2020 — 12-31-2020

12-01-2020 — 12-31-2020
12-01-2020 - 12-31-2020

11-15-2020 — 11-28-2020
11-29-2020 - 12-12-2020
12-13-2020 - 12-26-2020

Payroll Taxes

Payroll Processing

Valic Retirement

FSA Payments

Bank Fees and Supplies
WA State Dept Revenue
Program Expenditures

Grand Total

$132,817.19

2,580.96

7,437.10
19,236.00
20,300.04
20,135.29

59,671.33
20,762.22
185.92
10,063.83
6,184.98
478.40
724.86
839.540.99

877.941.20

$1.080,447.78

Page 013



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01

A RESOLUTION of the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 2,
Snohomish County, Washington, determining certain personal property to
be surplus and no longer required for public hospital district purposes of the
District and authorizing the Superintendent or his designee to sell all or any
part of such property on a negotiated basis upon the most favorable terms
and conditions obtainable or to otherwise dispose of such property, and
ratifying prior actions.

WHEREAS, certain personal property of the District is no longer required for District
purposes and the Commission wishes to dispose of such property in a lawful manner as promptly
as reasonably possible; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO 2,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1. It is hereby found, determined and declared that all of the personal property
identified on Exhibit A hereto is no longer required for public hospital district purposes and such
property therefore is surplus. It is further found and declared to be in the best interest of the District
that such property (the “Surplus Property”) be disposed of promptly as hereinafter provided.

Section 2. The Superintendent or his designee is hereby authorized and directed to sell on
a negotiated basis upon the most favorable terms and conditions obtainable all or any part of the
Surplus Property as soon as reasonably possible. Any Surplus Property not thus sold shall be
disposed of and removed from the premises of Swedish Edmonds Hospital at the direction of the
Superintendent or his designee at the least possible cost to the District.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District

No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, at an open public meeting thereof, this 27" day of January,
2021, the following commissioners being present and voting in favor of the resolution.

Page 014



President and Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Secretary and Commissioner

Page 015



CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District
No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, certify that the attached copy of Resolution No. 2021-01
is a true and correct copy of the original resolution adopted on January 27, 2021 as that

resolution appears on the Minute Book of the District.

DATED this 27" day of January, 2021.

Jim Distelhorst
Secretary of the Board of Commissioners

Page 016



Verdant Health Commission

Fixed Asset Surplus
December 2020

Life [Acquisition NBY
Class | Number Dept |Dascription QTY |(months)| Date Cost 12/31/20 | Disp Date
6 384 VCWC Canon 5051 Image Runner Advance Equipment ID A7939 1 60 8/1/2016 8,674.20 1,011.99  1/7/2021
8,674.20 1,011.99

Page 017




PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-02

A RESOLUTION of the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 2,
Snohomish County, Washington, appointing and designating Tammy Keuser as
Hospital District Auditor; and removing Erica Ash as Hospital District Auditor.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 2, Snohomish
County, Washington, as follows:

Section 1. Tammy Keuser is found to be a person experienced in accounting and business
practices and is hereby appointed and designated Hospital District Auditor as of February 8, 2021,
to perform under the direction of the Superintendent the duties set forth in Article III, Section 2,
of the Bylaws of the District, a municipal corporation.

Section 2. Erica Ash is hereby removed as the Hospital District Auditor effective as of
February 8, 2021. The Superintendent is authorized and directed to notify all applicable
institutions in writing that Erica Ash has been removed as Hospital District Auditor.

ADOPTED and APPROVED by the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 2,
Snohomish County, Washington, at a regular open public meeting thereof this 27" day of January,
2021, the following Commissioners being present and voting.

President and Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Secretary and Commissioner

51092274.1

Page 018



CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, Secretary of Public Hospital District No.2, Snohomish County,
Washington (the “District™), hereby certify as follows:

1. The attached copy of Resolution No. 2021-02 (the “Resolution”) is a full, true and
correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Commission of the District
held at the regular meeting place thereof on January 27, 2021, as that Resolution appears on the
minute book of the District; and

2. A quorum of the members of the Commission of the District was present throughout
the meeting and a majority of those members present voted in the proper manner for the adoption
of the Resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 27™ day of January, 2021.

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

James Distelhorst, Secretary of the District

Page 019



Program Oversight Committee- January 2021

I Modifications to Contracts
Organization Project Time Period Total Funding | Staff
Recommendation
Edmonds Enhance 1/1/21- $10,557.79 Rollover
Senior Center Wellness/PEARLS | 12/31/21 $10,557.79 to
2021 budget
ending 12/31/21
for additional
clinical services.
Washington Cannabis 1/1/21- $7,000 Roll over $7,000
Poison Control | Prevention 3/31/21 to 2021 to be
spent by 3/31/21
for translation of
materials.
Total $17,557.79
. Superintendent’s Discretionary
Organization Project Time Period Cost
Edmonds College Winter Quarter Student 1/11/21- $12,060
Foundation Meal and Food Pantry 4/2/21
Medical Teams Q1 Community-based 1/11/21- $34,880
International COVID Testing 2/28/21
South County Fire Staffing Support for 12/15/20- $4,126
Community-based COVID 12/31/20
Testing
Trinity Lutheran Cold Weather Shelter street | 1/1/21- $4,300
Church outreach 3/31/21
MLT Senior Center Senior meal and social 12/1/20- $10,000
support 1/31/21
TOTAL $65,366
. Expiring Contracts:
None

Iv. 2021 Grant Process
a. New Grant proposals to be received 2/15-2/26 with contracts starting 4/1 for successful applications.
b. Grant materials, invitation to virtual Q&A, and applicant experience survey all live on website

Page 020



"sndwe) y)|eaH JuepJaj e uo paledo|-0d g PINod Jeyl AJUNO7) YsIWoyous yinos uj

JUBWISSISSY

d|gejieae AjJuaidyns AjJUa1IND 10U SIDIAISS JO SaUI| |BIIMID Ajlauapi 0} sisAjeue des Ajlunwwod e 1Pnpuo) SpPaaN yiesH Anunwwo)

TZ0¢ J3aqwadag JUBPJBA 03 PaUBISSe UIAU| HAIAl MM SUO 1SB3| 1B 3ARY 0} AMAN YUIM J3Ulied 220t 104 8uiuued

*Alunwwod Jno "AJI9NI|DP 3IAIIS SSBU||aM

10} S3W02IN0 Y}|eay parosdwi pue ‘spaau yi|eaH |elolreysg JUSSISWa-UOU S04 UOIIBZI|IIN YI Pasealdap pue y3jeay auij Juouy

‘ssadoe panoidwi Jo |eod Suiydsesano ue yum sweaSoid uoirezijendsoy jeinied pue yuaiedino aAaisualul Suipoddns suoiieziuesio

papuedxa ‘Wuawieal) PaISISSe UOIIBIIPSW ‘UOIIBZI[IGEIS SISIID SB YINS S3IIAIIS JO SAISN|IUI PUB SSIIDE yum sdiysuoine|as

120z Jaquiadaq | Aep-awes Suipnpul jojid aie) uadin HY e jo uonejuawajdwi 1oy uejd pue sisuped Ayunwwod Anuap) s, Juepuap uayisSuans
TZ0Z Jaquadaq sdunaaw 3uiyauq pue Suluueld Juawaseuey Asuaiaw3 Aluno) ysiwoyous ur uonedidiued sy
ylyesy Jo sjueuwialap
TZ0Z sunf |BID0S BY1 UO PasNI0} SIWWO0I Jo/pue spieoq Ajlunwwod € 1ses| je ul dledidinied pue ulor

"TT0T Ul p|ay SJUBAS UOIIBUIIIBA QT PUE SJU3A3 8ul1sa) GT JO Winwiulw e yum Aluno) yinos ui S99 WWO0)

uoneurdaea pue 8uiisal QIAOD Paseq-Alunwwo) Juio8uo apiroad 03 sisuped AJUNWIWOD YUm Jsupeq pue Suol1esIaAU0D

pue (suoneziuesio AJuUnwWO) ‘siapea) AHunwiwod ‘spAHD) uoizeuiddeA pue Sunsal gIAQD 9SeaJdul 0} Adannap pue Suiuued

SHOy4d Juawasdedua pue yaeauIno aAjeuasasdal poddns o3 suoneziuesio Ayunwwod ym Suusupied aJeayyeay ui Jauped

:sapnpul {BYIA B SB JUBPISA UOINUSO(
TZ0T J9qwiadag 1ey3 AJuno) ysiwoyous Yinos uj 911 auldeA 6T-AIAOD & 1oddns 1eyy sdiysisupied mau z wiod
T20z Menaga4 8uliods pue ‘uoiiejuawajdwi ‘malAaa INO Ul uoisnjau| pue ‘Alissaalg ‘Aunb3 apnpuj
120z 49qwaldag sdoysyJop 92uURISISSY [BDIUYDD) 7 ISe] 18 1SOH

120¢ |4dy dwedl00g 11JoIduoN T 3se3) 1e 1SoH $59201d

1URJD) JUBPIIA 0] SSJJE

120z J12quaidas 31eMJOS JuswWageuep JuelD J1U0JII3)F JO UorIUBWdW| anosdwy pue aujjweans

aleq
uonsdwo)n
1981e) |awo2InQ 3|qeinseay |eoo

}10M S, JUBPJIIA Ul Uoisn|du| pue ‘AlisisAIq ‘Alinb3 uo sndoy padueyuy e
'sdiyssaupied mau pue pspuedxa y3no.y) sJuspisal AJUno) YsILWOYOUS YINos Jo) SIWOIIN0 yyeay pasueyuy e
"ssauj|am pue 3ujuueid yyjeay uj Jaunied pajsnuy e se JuepiaA Jo ANjIqisiA pue uoiuSodal Ajunwiwod paseasdu] e

$$320NG 10} sylewyduag

Supjewnuero pue pedw) AJunwwo) Jo 10341Q 1L

3533y 207

aweN

133HSHHYOM V0D TC0C

Page 021



Report to Commissioners
January 27, 2021

Verdant Community Wellness Center Report
Sue Waldin, Community Wellness Program Manager

Addressing Food Insecurity:

* Distributed 1540 Fruit & Veg. Vouchers since April, 2020 to food insecure residents thru 8 partners.

e Started the Jan-June 2021 cohort for the DOH-funded fruit & veg voucher project with 10 families
recruited from the Lynnwood Foodbank. Due to the economic impacts of COVID, many have brought in
additional family members. 8 / 10 families have 6-10 people living & sharing food in their household.

Offering behavioral health resources for the community virtually:
* Extended COVID telehealth counseling for residents experiencing heightened anxiety/depression
(up to 10 individualized sessions to address behavioral health issues exacerbated by COVID & social isolation)

Virtual Programming:
* Stress & Food Choices — what is the connection? 1.12.21 14 participants
(RDN sharing strategies to make healthy choices with stress eating & drinking on the rise during the pandemic)
* Cooking Demo —~ Budget-friendly Recipes featuring Eggs 1/14/21 17 participants
(Learn from an RDN how eggs are an economical and healthy option to stretch food dollars)
* Navigating Diabetes Today — monthly support group 1/20/21 8 participants
(Certified Diabetes Educator/RDN sharing tips about managing weight while controlling blood sugar)
¢ Cooking Demo —Soups & Stews 1/21/21 13 participants
(2 RDNs sharing techniques to make healthy, satisfying recipes focused on increasing vegetables & plant proteins)

Recruiting for Preventing Type 2 Diabetes 12-week Series. Co-sponsoring this event with PHD#3.

Note: Sue Waldin is assisting with efforts to support the cold weather shelter including working with
them to offer a 30-day outreach program to help unsheltered individuals know how the shelter works
during the pandemic and to research hepa filters and COVID-approved cleaning services to improve.
Sue is also the Verdant staff lead supporting the bilingual Community Resource Advocate in partnership
with VOA and Edmonds College.

Verdant Community Social Worker Highlights: December 2020
Nancy Budd, Community Social Worker

® Special Provider Training: Equity and Social Justice working towards Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
(DEI). This is a four-part eight-hour series specifically prepared for behavioral health providers. All of
the four modules have been completed. 22 of 24 participants attended all sessions. Several
attendees commented “This was perhaps the best prepared and presented social justice training |
have participated in”.

® Hosted a Mental Health First Aid full day class. Attendees included local clergy, and the cities of
Edmonds and Lynnwood staff. Twenty-one attendees.

Page 022



e Case Management — continuing support for 13 clients with complex medical and behavioral health
conditions. | obtained 3 new clients during this period. These clients were referred by Swedish
Edmonds (2) and Feldman and Lee, Lynnwood’s contracted public defender. Each client has multiple
needs surrounding substance use, mental illness, housing, etc.

e CHART —-recommended 3 new clients for active CHART participation, to the Social Services team. In
process of obtaining additional needed information in order to contact clients to offer them this
service program.

® This past month included the staff retreat, two staff meetings facilitated by Margot, new weekly
team check ins, marketing and grant update meetings, a one-and-a-half-day conference on Trauma
and Addictions, new staff interviews and debriefs.

Multicultural Report — January 2021
Sandra Huber, Community Engagement Manager

Verdant Sponsored Programs

Weekly Parent Support Group Tuesdays 10:30am 18 parents
Weekly Community Health Boards Coalition | Thursdays 6-8pm 37 participants
Monthly Women's Support Group Third Wednesday of the month | 21 participants

Community Collaborations

temas que nos afectan

Con Confianza y En Comunidad: Hablando sobre COVID-19 y Tues 5-7:30pm 73 participants

Snohomish County Latino Coalition (SCLC) Ix month- 6-7:30pm | 33 participants

Marketing Report — January 2021
Jennifer Piplic, Director of Marketing and Communications

During January 2021, we posted the RFP for website redesign services and look forward to
receiving proposals before the end of February. We have also helped facilitate conversations
with communications staff from various Snohomish County organizations and agencies around
the COVID-19 vaccine. In partnership with the health district, county, and other agencies, we
will be connecting regularly to see if there are opportunities to collaborate around outreach
strategies. During our first two gatherings, there has been interest in more targeted work to
support access and uptake in underserved populations. We are eager to see how these
discussions will evolve and happy to help support this effort.

Page 023



	Comm-Agenda_01-27-21
	a) Review financial statements and cash activity Information 8:37 8-12
	b) Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll Action 8:40 13
	c) Resolution 2021:01 Fixed Asset Disposition Action 8:45 14-17
	d) Resolution 2021:02 Appointing Tammy Keuser as Auditor Action 8:48 18-19
	e) Floating Employee Holiday Information 8:50
	K. Commissioner Comments --- 9:19 ---

	01 27 2021 Board Packet
	Comm-Agenda_01-27-21
	a) Review financial statements and cash activity Information 8:37 8-12
	b) Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll Action 8:40 13
	c) Resolution 2021:01 Fixed Asset Disposition Action 8:45 14-17
	d) Resolution 2021:02 Appointing Tammy Keuser as Auditor Action 8:48 18-19
	e) Floating Employee Holiday Information 8:50
	K. Commissioner Comments --- 9:19 ---





